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GRACIELA BATTAGLIA Craubia Merino  July 24, 2007

ELIZABETH CHATMON
Secretary of State
Division of Corporations
P. O. Box 6327
Tallahassee, Florida 32314

Re:GMZ TRADING & HOLDING, INC.
Document #P07000066869

Dear Sirs:

Please let this letter serve as authorization to change the the following

above captioned corporation:

1. Current Name of Vice-President/Director:
Michael Katanzaro

2. Correct Name of Vice-President/Director:

Michael Catanzaro

Fourth Flotr
1840 Building
1840 Coral Way
Miami, FL 33145
Telephaone (303) 354-6000
Facsimile (305) 557-3700

Please reply to
Post Office Box 450605
Miami, FL 332450605

¥ Larensed i Flonds
* Lictozed in California
* Lizenged in Riwcig
" Ligensed i Californiz & Texas

" Licunsed in New Yorz
Lazensed w Eiinas, sond & Florida
U { jccnsed in Nevada & California

# Lizensed o New York & New fersey
¥ Licensed in Florids, Peanszivoria & Now Jersey

* Litensed in Mew York & Califorsia

? Liccased 18 New York, Flonds & Qualified Sclfchur
in Engind and Heles

' Lsoemsed in Fionda and Ragistered ox 2 Forgn

Thank you for your attention to this matter. Should you have any questions, please contact

the undersigned.

¢c: Gary K. Blakeslee, President
Michael Catanzaro, VP
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